


AGENDA ITEM 2:

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

October 4, 2022, Regular Meeting
October 4, 2022, Closed Session
























AGENDA ITEM 3:

APPROVAL OF THE OCTOBER 18, 2022, AGENDA







AGENDA ITEM 4:

PARKING DECK UPDATE AND PROPOSED AGREEMENT WITH APPALACHIAN
ARCHITECTURE, PA

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Mr. Bill Dixon, Appalachian Architecture, will update the Board regarding the Water Street
Parking Deck. In addition, Mr. Dixon will request the Board approve the contract with
Appalachian Architecture for the design, construction, administration, and permitting of the
parking deck. The contract amount of 8% of the estimated cost of $4,576,000 is $366,080. Funds
have been allocated in the FY 2022-23 budget.

Board action is required to approve the contract with Appalachian Architecture in the amount of
$366,080 for the design, construction, administration, and permitting of the Water Street Parking
Deck.
























































































































AGENDA ITEM 5:

OP10ID GRANT OPPORTUNITY
MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

The County is in the process of forming a committee/taskforce to develop a comprehensive plan
on the expenditure of the opioid’s settlement funding. The goal of the group is to develop a long-
term plan that will have the most impact on our community. Ms. Jennifer Greene, AppHealthCare
Director, will request authorization from the Board to apply for a grant to supplement the current
opioid funding. In addition, Ms. Greene will request the Board authorize the County Manager to
sign the letter of support for the grant.

Board action is required to authorize Ms. Greene to apply for the grant.























https://www.morepowerfulnc.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/10/Exhibit-A-to-NC-MOA-3.pdf
https://www.morepowerfulnc.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/10/Exhibit-A-to-NC-MOA-3.pdf
https://www.morepowerfulnc.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/06/Exhibit-B-to-NC-MOA.pdf
mailto:khumphries@vitalstrategies.org
mailto:msmelyanskaya@vitalstrategies.org
https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx?id=9Ki43LOBt0mbwpzKavDuv9FcpEBn1sVOhMigviiNMq1UMDNXR0pMVEVRVTMwTEY3WlMxUDBZRFNPVi4u
https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx?id=9Ki43LOBt0mbwpzKavDuv9FcpEBn1sVOhMigviiNMq1UMDNXR0pMVEVRVTMwTEY3WlMxUDBZRFNPVi4u
mailto:overdose@vitalstrategies.org









https://vitalteam-my.sharepoint.com/:x:/g/personal/msmelyanskaya_vitalstrategies_org/EaLvFOa9CyRJpyi6iGr7NAMBFnlNj2WqzXUiM-LmPG32qg?e=lJUoSo




AGENDA ITEM 6:

FAIR HOUSING PLAN UPDATE FOR COMMUNITY CARE BLOCK GRANT FOR COVID
RECOVERY (CDBG-CV)

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Mr. Joe Furman, Planning and Inspections Director, will discuss with the Board the need to update
the schedule of activities required by the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) for
COVID recovery. One of the activities was the attached Fair Housing Plan (executed). In the 4th
quarter, 2022 the activity to adopt fair housing resolution was scheduled for March. This activity
now needs to occur in the 1st quarter, 2023, requiring the plan to be amended. The NC Department
of Commerce, which oversees these grants, requires that formal action be taken to correct this
error. The remedy is to rearrange activities, moving one scheduled for 3rd quarter 2023 into the
4th quarter 2022 slot and shifting everything down. The activities in question are highlighted in
the attached updated plan.

Mr. Furman will request the Board adopt the amended changes. Board action is required.
























AGENDA ITEM 7:

PROJECT ON AGING ANNUAL REPORT
MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Ms. Angie Boitnotte, Project on Aging Director, will submit the Fiscal Year 2022 annual
comprehensive evaluation of the agency’s operations and policies as required by the NC Division
of Health Service Regulation.

Board action is requested to accept the annual report.






























AGENDA ITEM 8:

MAINTENANCE BID AWARD
MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Mr. Robert Marsh, Maintenance Director, will request the Board award bids to PBI in the amount
of $45,073 and FRC Painting in the amount of $31,020. The two bid awards are for carpet
replacement and painting of the County Administration Building due to damage sustained from a
water leak. The base bid is the anticipated expense the insurance company will pay. Option 1 is
the replacement of the carpet and painting of the remainder of the building due to the age of the
existing carpet and matching of the new paint. Staff is recommending the replacement of all of
the carpet and painting due to the normal replacement schedule and that a majority of the building
will be undergoing repair.

Board action is requested to accept the bids from PBI and FRC Painting in the amounts of $45,073
and $31,020, respectively.












AGENDA ITEM 9:

TAX MATTERS

A. Monthly Collections Report
MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Mr. Larry Warren, Tax Administrator, will present the Monthly Collections Report and be
available for questions and discussion.

The report is for information only; therefore, no action is required.






AGENDA ITEM 9:

TAX MATTERS

B. Refunds and Releases
MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Mr. Larry Warren will present the Refunds and Releases Reports. Board action is required to
accept the Refunds and Releases Reports.


















AGENDA ITEM 10:

HoOwWARD’S KNOB PARK MASTER PLAN AND ACCESSIBILITY FOR PARKS GRANT
APPLICATION REQUESTS

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Mr. Eric Smallwood, Parks and Recreation Director, will request the Board approve the Howard’s
Knob Master Plan and apply for the Howard’s Knob Park Accessibility for Parks grant application
in the amount of $350,000. The grant requires a 20% match which will be covered by the Watauga
County TDA. Per Commissioner request, information detailing the TDA’s interaction with the
public has been included and additional emails staff has received in support of the Howard’s Knob
conceptional plan.

Board approval is required to approve the Howard’s Knob Park Master Plan and apply for the
Accessibility for Parks grant application in the amount of $350,000.





































































































































































a@ 2018 Howards Knob Master Plan_Comments Furr.pdf
14308K

Wright Tilley <wtilley@exploreboone.com> Wed, Jan 23, 2019 at 9:47 AM
To: Eric Woolridge <eric@dbdplanning.com>

Eric,

| think you were copied on this but am forwarding these comments to you just in case.
Wright

[».Boone, North L. Wright Tilley

Carolina
Executive Director

Watauga County TDA

828-266-1345
ExploreBoone.com

,.4 S [
Facebook Twitter Instagram Pinterest

[Quoted text hidden]

.@ 2018 Howards Knob Master Plan_Comments Furr.pdf
14308K

Wright Tilley <wtilley@exploreboone.com> Wed, Jan 23, 2019 at 9:51 AM
To: Matt Vincent <mvincent.vpc@gmail.com>

Matt,

FYI...here are the comments from Richard Furr who is part of the Howard Knob resident group that | met with. He, Monte
Green and George are the three most concerned with the plan.

[.Boone, North L. Wright Tilley
Carolina
Executive Director
Watauga County TDA

828-266-1345
ExploreBoone.com

[ PP P

Facebook Twitter Instagram Pinterest

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Richard Furr <furrzeta@gmail.com>

Date: Mon, Jan 14, 2019 at 8:02 PM

Subject: Comments for Howards Park

To: Wright Tilley <wtilley@exploreboone.com>, <eric@dbdplanning.com>

Cc: George Bartholomew <howardsknob@gmail.com>, Monte Green <montegreen@bslisouth.nst>

[Quoted text hidden]

s@ 2018 Howards Knob Master Plan_Comments Furr.pdf
— 14308K



Eric Woolridge <eric@dbdplanning.com> Wed, Jan 23, 2019 at 10:35 AM
To: Wright Tilley <wtilley@exploreboone.com>

Hey Wright,
Thanks for sending. | had not seen this. We can incorporate a fence when the time comes.

| do think the tower is going to be really popular. I'd suggest that we make all improvements and assess the traffic and
use before building the tower. | think that feature will double the use.

| wish | would have involved this group earlier (I know better). Maybe in the design phase | can include them and get them
bought in some.

Thanks,
Eric

Eric Woolridge, AICP

President

Destination by Design

Planning + Design + Promotion
c: 828.719.1109 o: 828.386.1866
YouTube | Digital Publications
Instagram | Facebook
DbDplanning.com

[Quoted text hidden]

Richard Furr <furrzeta@gmail.com> Mon, Jan 28, 2019 at 3:21 PM
To: Wright Tilley <wtilley@exploreboone.com>, eric@dbdplanning.com
Cc: George Bartholomew <howardsknob@gmail.com>, Monte Green <montegreen@bellsouth.net>

Greetings all,

Can someone please provide a professional courtesy and confirm receipt of our public comments from the previous
email? Thank you.

-Kind Regards
Richard Furr

[Quoted text hidden)
[Quoted text hidden]
<2018 Howards Knob Master Plan_Comments Furr.pdf>

Wright Tilley <wtilley@exploreboone.com> Mon, Jan 28, 2019 at 3:33 PM
To: Richard Furr <furrzeta@gmail.com>

Cc: Eric Woolridge <eric@dbdplanning.com>, George Bartholomew <howardsknob@gmail.com>, Monte Green
<montegreen@pbellsouth.net>

Dear All,

We received letters/comments from Richard Furr, Monte Green and George Bartholomew.



Have a good day,
Wright Tilley

|».Boone, North L. Wright Tilley
Carolina
Executive Director
Watauga County TDA

828-266-1345
ExploreBoone.com

P L2

-l .
Facebook Twitter Instagram Pinterest

[Quoted text hidden]

George Bartholomew <howardsknob@gmail.com> Mon, Jan 28, 2019 at 3:43 PM
To: Wright Tilley <wtilley@exploreboone.com>

Thanks Wright!

George L. Bartholomew, Jr.
Overlook on Howard Knob
Boone, NC

[Quoted text hidden]

Richard Furr <furrzeta@gmail.com> Mon, Jan 28, 2019 at 3:47 PM
To: Wright Tilley <wtilley@exploreboone.com>

Many thanks Wright! Thanks for confirming. Have a great rest of week and STAY WARM!!!
-Kind Regards

Richard
[Quoted text hidden]



Wright Tilley <wtilley@exploreboone.com>

Two things

3 messages

George Bartholomew <howardsknob@gmail.com> Fri, Jan 18, 2019 at 11:06 AM
To: Wright Tilley <wtilley@exploreboone.com>
Cc: Richard Furr <furrzeta@gmail.com>, Monte Green <montegreen@bellsouth.net>

Good Morning Wright,

Hope this note finds you well.

| have two quick things to ask you if | may?

First, | have been speaking with Monte Green recently and would it be possible for him to submit comments
regarding the proposed Howards Knob Park improvement project - say in the next week or so?

Secondly, are the WTDA Board meetings open to the public? If so, | might like to attend the next meeting and
reiterate my submitted comments if possible?

Thanks so much for your help and | hope you have an AWESOME day!
George
George L. Bartholomew, Jr.

Overlook on Howard Knob
Boone, NC

Wright Tilley <wtilley@exploreboone.com> Wed, Jan 23, 2019 at 9:45 AM
To: George Bartholomew <howardsknob@gmail.com>
Bce: Matt Vincent <mvincent.vpc@gmail.com>

George,

Good morning. Sorry for the delayed reply. | was out of town for meetings at the end of last week and have been playing
catch up on emails. Mr. Green is welcome to submit comments on the plan, but we would need those no later than
January 31st. Regarding your second question, the TDA meetings are open to the public. As you are probably aware,
we usually have at least one reporter present at the meetings. Any comments you share may be published in the local
newspapers. We limit public comment to 5 minutes per person and schedule that at the beginning of our meeting. The
next TDA board meeting is Tuesday, February 12, at 8:30am in the Watauga County Administration Building.

Best Regards,
Wright

[-.Boone, North L. Wright Tilley
Carolina
Executive Director
Watauga County TDA

828-266-1345
ExploreBoone.com
L“‘ﬁ ll LH [ """ &
Ll .i:’.d 2| .zf?_.:d
Facebook Twitter Instagram Pinterest



[Quoted text hidden]

George Bartholomew <howardsknob@gmail.com> Mon, Jan 28, 2019 at 6:43 AM
To: Wright Tilley <wtilley@exploreboone.com>
Cc: Matt Vincent <mvincent.vpc@gmail.com>

Good Morning Wright,
I hope you had a relaxing and enjoyable weekend.

Am hoping that you (and Matt) have received Monte's written comments via email. | believe he sent them over
the weekend.

Also, if your offer still stands, | would appreciate the opportunity to directly address the Board concerning the
proposed Howards Knob Park project at your next scheduled meeting on February 12th at 8:30AM. | am aware
of and will tailer my comments to the five minute limit.

Thanks so much for your assistance.
| hope you have an AWESOME day!
George

George L. Bartholomew, Jr.

Overlook on Howard Knob

Boone, NC
[Quoted text hidden]



Wright Tilley <wtilley@exploreboone.com>

Article

2 messages

George Bartholomew <howardsknob@gmail.com> Mon, Jan 28, 2019 at 5:07 PM
To: Wright Tilley <wtilley@exploreboone.com>, Matt Vincent <mvincent.vpc@gmail.com>
Cc: Richard Furr <furrzeta@gmail.com>, Monte Green <montegreen@bellsouth.net>

Good Evening Matt and Wright:

| just saw this article: https://www.wataugademocrat.com/main_street/watauga-tda-plans-to-spend-fund-
balance/article_88351242-923f-5¢85-b65e-14419h450960.html and want to make sure I'm not misunderstanding
the process. Maybe you guys could help me understand?

Has the WTDA made a recommendation or approached the Watauga Commissioners about applying for funding
for Howards Knob Park improvements as outlined by Destination by Design? | was under the impression (and
am hoping this is the case) that WDTA has not made a decision whether or not to move forward (or recommend
moving forward) on the improvements?

The article seems to emphasize Matt’s desire to “spend” the fund balance and doesn't clearly indicate where in
the process HKP stands. Can you guys clarify that for me please?

Thanks so much!
George
George L. Bartholomew, Jr.

Overlook on Howard Knob
Boone, NC

Wright Tilley <wtilley@exploreboone.com> Tue, Jan 29, 2019 at 9:21 AM
To: George Bartholomew <howardsknob@gmail.com>

Cc: Matt Vincent <mvincent.vpc@gmail.com>, Richard Furr <furrzeta@gmail.com>, Monte Green
<montegreen@bellsouth.net>

George,

The article that was written in the paper was in response to a preliminary three year outline that Matt shared with the TDA
board. The outline was to educate the TDA regarding how we could craft a multi-year spending plan for three projects
that we are currently considering. Nothing has changed with the Howard Knob Park process. We have not approached
the County Commissioners about the project or the timeline. We plan to share the project with the Commissioners at their
February retreat. If there is interest, it would still have to through an approval process at a future County Commission
meeting, which would likely allow for another public comment period, before any vote is taken on whether or not to
proceed with any element of the plan..

Unfortunately, not everything in our local paper is properly explained or reported completely as presented.
Best Regards,
Wright
[sBoone, North L. Wright Tilley
Carolina
Executive Director

Watauga County TDA

828-266-1345



ExploreBoone.com

P P P

Facebook Twitter Instagram Pinterest

[Quoted text hidden]



G mai H Wright Tilley <wtilley@exploreboone.com>

Howards Knob Park Master Plan status
2 messages

George Bartholomew <howardsknob@gmail.com> Wed, Mar 6, 2019 at 11:20 AM
To: Wright Tilley <wtilley@exploreboone.com>, Matt Vincent <mvincent.vpc@gmail.com>, "Deron.Geouque"
<deron.geouque@watgov.org>, Eric Woolridge <eric@dbdplanning.com>

Cc: Monte Green <montegreen@bellsouth.net>, Theresa Waldspurger <twaldspurger@gmail.com>, Richard Furr
<furrzeta@gmail.com>, Carrie Furr <carrielanglais@hotmail.com>, Erin Martin <erinh683@gmail.com>, "Billy.Kennedy"
<billy.kennedy@watgov.org>

Good Morning Wright:

First, | want to acknowledge Eric Woolridge’s kind offer to meet with us to discuss the comments, concerns and
questions we have raised over the past several months regarding the proposed Howards Knob Park Master
Plan. We are very appreciative! | will make setting up a meeting a priority when | return from my unexpected and
extended business trip.

Secondly, | spoke with Commissioner Kennedy this morning by telephone regarding the status of the Howard’s
Knob Park Master plan and was told by him that the commissioners have expressed their desire to only perform
minor maintenance and replace/fix some park benches at the Park for the time being (as opposed to pursuing
grant funding for the Master Plan). Commissioner Kennedy expressed concerns about possible competing
priorities in the commissioners’ budget considerations.

1. Can you confirm that the WTDA will not be seeking grant funding for improvements to the Park at this
time?

2. Can you also please indicate what the next step(s) might be going forward (other than our meeting with
Mr. Woolridge)?

Wright, thanks as always for helping me out. | appreciate your insight and look forward to your response.
Have an AWESOME day!

George

George L. Bartholomew, Jr.
Overlook on Howard Knob
Boone, NC

Matt Vincent <mvincent.vpc@gmail.com> Fri, Mar 8, 2019 at 9:43 AM
To: George Bartholomew <howardsknob@gmail.com>

Cc: Wright Tilley <wtilley@exploreboone.com>, "Deron.Geouque" <deron.geouque@watgov.org>, Eric Woolridge
<eric@dbdplanning.com>, Monte Green <montegreen@bellsouth.net>, Theresa Waldspurger <twaldspurger@gmail.com>,
Richard Furr <furrzeta@gmail.com>, Carrie Furr <carrielanglais@hotmail.com>, Erin Martin <erinh683@gmail.com>,
"Billy.Kennedy" <billy.kennedy@watgov.org>

George,

| hope you're well and thanks for your email. | appreciate you coming to our meeting and voicing your concerns however
| do not agree with you calling us "dishonest" along with other derogatory comments. Our board is volunteers made up of
long respected and good people that have spent most of their lives in this community. We all only want what is best for
this community despite what your comments may elude too. To answer your questions the best | can at this time we are
still considering what our next step will be. Thanks for your email and have a great weekend.



Cordially,

MATT VINCENT
GENERAL CONTRACTOR
VPC BUILDERS, LLC

0| 828.295.0707

F| 828.832.3882

www.vpcbuilders.com
JOIN OUR MONTHLY NEWSLETTER!

| Builders

| RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL

Best of
¥ houzz

2018

[Quoted text hidden]



Wright Tilley <wtilley@exploreboone.com>

FW: Damage at HKP

2 messages

Stephen Poulos <Stephen.Poulos@watgov.org> Sun, Apr 7, 2019 at 12:36 PM
To: "Deron.Geouque" <Deron.Geouque@watgov.org>, Wright Tilley <wtilley@exploreboone.com>, "Robert.Marsh"
<Robert.Marsh@watgov.org>

Stephen J. Poulos, Director

Watauga County Parks and Recreation
231 Complex Drive

Boone, M.C. 28807

§26.284.5511

828.264.8523 fax

stephen.poulos @watgow. org MEW Email!
weny.wataugacounty.org

From: George Bartholomew [mailto:howardsknob@gmail.com]
Sent: Saturday, April 06, 2019 3:02 PM

To: Stephen Poulos; Robert.Marsh

Subject: Damage at HKP

Hello Stephen and Robert,

Hope you both are enjoying this wonderful weekend weather!

Don’t know if you guys are aware, but there’s some damage at HKP.

A sizable tree fell onto the exit road and the fencing aimed at preventing folks from climbing on the top of the
pavilion is torn off. | don’t see any clear indication of what caused the fencing issue (no dents in roof or debris).

Maybe you guys already knew about this, but with opening day approaching, | thought I'd pass along the info
(and photos).

Have an AWESOME day!



George

George L. Bartholomew, Jr.
Overlook on Howard Knob

Boone, NC

2 attachments

1 IMG_6648.JPG
i 4393K

4551K

Stephen Poulos <Stephen.Poulos@watgov.org> Mon, Apr 8, 2019 at 2:08 PM
To: Wright Tilley <wtilley@exploreboone.com>

FYl on the HKP damage and Robert reply. | send George a message back letting him know thanks and it will be taken
care of!

BTW, if you see your mailman, let him know we’ll be in Suite 101 starting April 29t we'll do the forwarding
paperwork with the move coming soon.

Thanks!

Stephen



StephenJ. Poulos, Director

Watauga County Parks and Recreation
231 Complex Drive

Boone, N.C. 28807

. §28.264.5511

828.264.9523 fax

stephen.poulos @wataow. org NEA Email!
whany watavgacounty.org

From: Robert.Marsh

Sent: Monday, April 08, 2019 8:21 AM
To: Stephen Poulos

Subject: RE: Damage at HKP

We are already aware of this however it will be awhile before we can get there to fix it.

[Quoted text hidden]



Gmaiﬂ Wright Tilley <wtilley@exploreboone.com>

Howard Knob Park

14 messages

Eric Woolridge <eric@dbdplanning.com> Fri, Mar 1, 2019 at 2:03 PM
To: Richard Furr <furrzeta@gmail.com>, Monte Green <montegreen@bellsouth.net>, George Bartholomew
<howardsknob@gmail.com>

Cc: Wright Tilley <wtilley@exploreboone.com>, Matt Vincent <mvincent.vpc@gmail.com>

Hey All:

The Watauga County TDA has asked that | reach out to you all for a special meeting to discuss the Howard Knob Park
Master Plan. I've read through all of the comments, and | would welcome an opportunity to discuss.

| can host at our office: 136 Furman Road, Suite 6. We're over near the Boone hospital.

If interested, can you all shoot me a few dates that might work for you?

Thank you,
Eric

Eric Woolridge, AICP
Principal

Destination by Design

Planning + Design + Promotion
c:828.719.1109 o: 828.386.1866
YouTube | Digital Publications
Instagram | Facebook
DbDplanning.com

George Bartholomew <howardsknob@gmail.com> Sat, Mar 2, 2019 at 1:54 PM
To: Richard Furr <furrzeta@gmail.com>, Monte Green <montegreen@bellsouth.net>, Eric Woolridge
<eric@dbdplanning.com>

Cc: Wright Tilley <wtilley@exploreboone.com>, Matt Vincent <mvincent.vpc@gmail.com>

Hi Eric,

Thank you for your email.

| would absolutely appreciate a meeting with you to discuss Howards Knob Park. | am however, away on an
extended business trip. | am guessing | will be home in two weeks, but am not sure. | will be happy to keep you
posted as my schedule becomes clearer.

Hanks for your email and | look forward to meeting with you.

Sincerely,

George

George L. Bartholomew, Jr.

Overlook on Howard Knob
Boone, NC



[Quoted text hidden]

Richard Gmail <furrzeta@gmail.com> Mon, Mar 4, 2019 at 2:29 PM
To: George Bartholomew <howardsknob@gmail.com>

Cc: Monte Green <montegreen@bellsouth.net>, Eric Woolridge <eric@dbdplanning.com>, Wright Tilley
<wtilley@exploreboone.com>, Matt Vincent <mvincent.vpc@gmail.com>, erinh683@gmail.com

Greetings Eric,

Thank you for reaching out. We are agreeable with meeting too. Once George is back we will gather folks. We will work
on providing you a consolidated proposal for dates that might work for people on this end. Thanks again.

Cheers
Richard Furr
[Quoted text hidden]

Eric Woolridge <eric@dbdplanning.com> Mon, Mar 4, 2019 at 2:30 PM
To: Richard Gmail <furrzeta@gmail.com>

Cc: George Bartholomew <howardsknob@gmail.com>, Monte Green <montegreen@bellsouth.net>, Wright Tilley
<wtilley@exploreboone.com>, Matt Vincent <mvincent.vpc@gmail.com>, erinh683@gmail.com

Sounds good, thank you.

Eric

Eric Woolridge, AICP
Principal

Destination by Design

Planning + Design + Promotion
c: 828.719.1109 o: 828.386.1866
YouTube | Digital Publications
Instagram | Facebook
DbDplanning.com

[Quoted text hidden]

Eric Woolridge <eric@dbdplanning.com> Mon, Mar 25, 2019 at 4:14 PM
To: Richard Gmail <furrzeta@gmail.com>

Cc: George Bartholomew <howardsknob@gmail.com>, Monte Green <montegreen@bellsouth.net>, Wright Tilley
<wtilley@exploreboone.com>, Matt Vincent <mvincent.vpc@gmail.com>, Erin Hutchison-Martin <erinh683@gmail.com>

Hey All,

Any updates on setting a time to meet?

Thank you,
Eric

Eric Woolridge, AICP
Principal

Destination by Design

Planning + Design + Promotion
c: 828.719.1109 o. 828.386.1866
YouTube | Digital Publications



Instagram | Facebook
DbDplanning.com

[Quoted text hidden]

George L. Bartholomew, Jr. <howardsknob@gmail.com> Tue, Mar 26, 2019 at 4:56 AM
To: Eric Woolridge <eric@dbdplanning.com>

Cc: Richard Gmail <furrzeta@gmail.com>, Monte Green <montegreen@bellsouth.net>, Wright Tilley
<wtilley@exploreboone.com>, Matt Vincent <mvincent.vpc@gmail.com>, Erin Hutchison-Martin <erinh683@gmail.com>

Good Morning Eric,

Thank you for your email.

| am still away on the business trip | mentioned in my previous email. As soon as | return, | would very much appreciate
the opportunity to sit down with you and the other neighbors and discuss the proposed improvements to Howards Knob
Park.

Thanks so much for checking back.

George

George L. Bartholomew, Jr.

Howard Knob

Boone, NC
[Quoted text hidden]

Matt Vincent <mvincent.vpc@gmail.com> Mon, Apr 8, 2019 at 11:26 AM
To: "George L. Bartholomew, Jr." <howardsknob@gmail.com>

Cc: Eric Woolridge <eric@dbdplanning.com>, Richard Gmail <furrzeta@gmail.com>, Monte Green
<montegreen@bellsouth.net>, Wright Tilley <wtilley@exploreboone.com>, Erin Hutchison-Martin <erinh683@gmail.com>

George,

| hope you are well. When do you return from your business trip?

MATT VINCENT

GENERAL CONTRACTOR

VPC BUILDERS, LLC

0| 828.295.0707

F| 828.832.3882
www.vpcbuilders.com

JOIN OUR MONTHLY NEWSLETTER!

éBU.i]d@I;S

’d Be‘t“l p Best of
i»ﬂ ouzz fihouzz
|

o Eﬁﬁ@r i




[Quoted text hidden]

George Bartholomew <howardsknob@gmail.com> Mon, Apr 8, 2019 at 11:30 AM
To: Matt Vincent <mvincent.vpc@gmail.com>

Cc: Eric Woolridge <eric@dbdplanning.com>, Richard Gmail <furrzeta@gmail.com>, Monte Green
<montegreen@bellsouth.net>, Wright Tilley <wtilley@exploreboone.com>, Erin Hutchison-Martin <erinh683@gmail.com>

Good Morning Matt,

Nice to hear from you!

| returned late last week and have on my “to do” list setting up a meeting with Eric.
Eric, are there any days that better suit your schedule in the next two Weeks?
Thanks and have an AWESOME day!

George

George L. Bartholomew, Jr.
Overlook on Howard Knob
Boone, NC

[Quoted text hidden]

Eric Woolridge <eric@dbdplanning.com> Mon, Apr 8, 2019 at 5:09 PM
To: George Bartholomew <howardsknob@gmail.com>

Cc: Matt Vincent <mvincent.vpc@gmail.com>, Richard Gmail <furrzeta@gmail.com>, Monte Green
<montegreen@pbellsouth.net>, Wright Tilley <wtilley@exploreboone.com>, Erin Hutchison-Martin <erinh683@gmail.com>,
Cody Mitchell <cody@dbdplanning.com>

Hey George,
How about 10am on 4/17 or 4/19?

Thank you,
Eric

Eric Woolridge, AICP
Principal

Destination by Design

Planning + Design + Promotion
c: 828.719.1109 o: 828.386.1866
YouTube | Digital Publications
Instagram | Facebook
DbDplanning.com

[Quoted text hidden]

George L. Bartholomew, Jr. <howardsknob@gmail.com> Wed, Apr 10, 2019 at 9:41 AM
To: Eric Woolridge <eric@dbdplanning.com>

Cc: Cody Mitchell <cody@dbdplanning.com>, Erin Hutchison-Martin <erinh683@gmail.com>, Matt Vincent
<mvincent.vpc@gmail.com>, Monte Green <montegreen@bellsouth.net>, Richard Gmail <furrzeta@gmail.com>, Wright
Tilley <wtilley@exploreboone.com>

Good Eric,

| think next Wednesday will work better for most of us. Would you please remind me where you'd like to meet?



Thanks so much and am looking forward to meeting with you.
Have an AWESOME day!

George
[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]

Eric Woolridge <eric@dbdplanning.com> Thu, Apr 11, 2019 at 9:35 AM
To: "George L. Bartholomew, Jr." <howardsknob@gmail.com>

Cc: Cody Mitchell <cody@dbdplanning.com>, Erin Hutchison-Martin <erinh683@gmail.com>, Matt Vincent
<mvincent.vpc@gmail.com>, Monte Green <montegreen@bellsouth.net>, Richard Gmail <furrzeta@gmail.com>, Wright
Tilley <wtilley@exploreboone.com>

Good morning. We're located at 136 Furman Road, Suite 6. This is on the corner of State Farm Road and Furman. It's a
long one story office building.

Text my cell if you have any issues.

Thank you,
Eric

Eric Woolridge, AICP

Principal

Destination by Design

Planning + Design + Promotion
c:828.719.1109 o: 828.386.1866
YouTube | Digital Publications
Instagram | Facebook
DbDplanning.com

[Quoted text hidden]

Richard Gmail <furrzeta@gmail.com> Thu, Apr 11, 2019 at 3:38 PM
To: Eric Woolridge <eric@dbdplanning.com>

Cc: "George L. Bartholomew, Jr." <howardsknob@gmail.com>, Cody Mitchell <cody@dbdplanning.com>, Erin Hutchison-
Martin <erinh683@gmail.com>, Matt Vincent <mvincent.vpc@gmail.com>, Monte Green <montegreen@bellsouth.net>,
Wright Tilley <wtilley@exploreboone.com>

What time on 17-Apr? And if weather permits, would folks consider meeting around the park to have the talking points
literally in front of us? Being on site might have value during general discussion.

Cheers
Richard Furr
[Quoted text hidden]

Erin Hutchison-Martin <erinh683@gmail.com> Thu, Apr 11, 2019 at 4:11 PM
To: Richard Gmail <furrzeta@gmail.com>

Cc: Eric Woolridge <eric@dbdplanning.com>, "George L. Bartholomew, Jr." <howardsknob@gmail.com>, Cody Mitchell
<cody@dbdplanning.com>, Matt Vincent <mvincent.vpc@gmail.com>, Monte Green <montegreen@bellsouth.net>, Wright
Tilley <wtilley@exploreboone.com>

| second.
Erin
[Quoted text hidden]
























































































































































































































































































AGENDA ITEM 11:

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

A. Contract for Architectural Services for the new 911/Medic Base/EOC Facility

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Staff will request the Board approve the contract with Clark Nexsen to provide architectural
services for the proposed 911/Medic Base/EOC Facility. The initial contract will be a flat fee of
$25,000 for programming. Once the programming has been completed and an estimated cost is
determined, an 8.5% fee will be charged based on the estimated cost to construct for the remainder
of the scope of work.

Board action is requested to approve the contract with Clark Nexsen in the amount of $25,000 for
programming of the new 911/Medic Base/EOC facility and then 8.5% for the remainder of the
scope of work based on the estimated budget.


























































































AGENDA ITEM 11:

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

B. Recommended Contract Award for Employee Medical, Dental, and Life Insurance

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Renewal rates were received for medical, dental, and life insurance benefits. The initial renewal rate
received from CIGNA for medical insurance was a 19.75% increase. Further negotiations and analysis
of additional claims reduced the increase to 4.96%.

The initial renewal rate received from Ameritas for dental insurance was a 12.5% increase. After
further negotiations the increase was reduced to 9.5% for dental insurance.

The renewal rate received from Symetra for life insurance reflected a $6,438.48 increase in annual
premiums. After further negotiations and discussions, The Standard Insurance Company came back
with a renewal of our current plan with a reduced increase of $3,627.60 in annual premiums.

Benefits and premiums will remain unchanged with Community Eye Care for vision insurance.

Staff recommends CIGNA'’s Level Funding plan for the County’s medical insurance with a 4.96%
increase and for the County to fund $1,000 into each eligible employee’s HSA account. Staff further
recommends Ameritas with at 9.5% increase for dental insurance, The Standard for life insurance with
a$3,627.60 increase in annual premiums, and Community Eye Care to continue as the carrier for vision
insurance.

Adequate funds have been budgeted to cover the renewal rates. Board action is required.


















AGENDA ITEM 11:

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

C. Budget Amendment
MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Board approval is requested to record the land donated by the Watauga County School Board for
the Valle Crucis School and to move funds from the CIP for Valle Crucis School expenditures.






AGENDA ITEM 11:

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

D. Proposed Extension to the Current Forest Service Lease
MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

The Forest Service is requesting an extension on the lease to use office space at the cooperative
extension building. The lease is set to expire on September 30, 2022. The Forest Service is
requesting to extend the lease through June 30, 2023. All terms and conditions will remain the
same. A 10-day notice has been given for the resolution and the lease is ready for adoption.

Board approval, contingent upon County Attorney review, will be required to approve the lease
and completion of PO-28 Lease Proposal Form after the adoption by the Board.

Staff seeks direction from the Board.






























AGENDA ITEM 11:

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

E. Proposed Amendments to Public Comment Rules
MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

The County’s current public comment rules were adopted prior to each meeting having a public
comment period.

Staff is requesting the Board adopt the updated public comment rules to reflect the change that has
been in place for several years.












AGENDA ITEM 11:

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

F. November Meeting Schedule

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

The Commissioners Board Room will be used as a polling site for one-stop voting in November.
Staff recommends cancelling the November 1, 2022 meeting. The second meeting is scheduled
for Tuesday, November 15, 2022. A special meeting could be called if necessary.

Board action is required to cancel the November 1, 2022 meeting.






AGENDA ITEM 11:

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

G. Boards and Commissions
MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Watauga Medical Center Board of Trustees

The Watauga Medical Center Board of Trustees has recommended Sam Adams and James Deal
for reappointment and Johnathon Allen for appointment as Board Trustees. Each of their terms
would be effective January 1, 2023, through December 31, 2025. These are first readings.

Watauga County Adult Care Home Community Advisory Committee

High Country Council of Governments’ Ombudsman, Ms. Stevie John, has requested that Ms.
Glenda Hodges be considered for reappointment to serve on the Watauga County Adult Care
Home Community Advisory Committee for an additional three-year term. Ms. Hodges is willing
to continue to serve if so appointed. This is a first reading.


















AGENDA ITEM 11:

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

H. Announcements
MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Attorney General Stein will be visiting with leaders in Watauga County on October 26, 2022, from
1:00 P.M. to 2:00 P.M. in the Community Room at the Community Recreation Center to discuss
the National Opioid Settlement funds. This meeting will be open to the media as well so that we
can continue to spread these important messages and help as many people get help as possible.

The Watauga County Parks and Recreation Department has scheduled a Trunk or Treat event at
the Community Recreation Center (CRC) on Sunday, October 30, 2022, from 5:00 — 7:00 P.M.
Contact Parks and Recreation to register your trunk for the event.






AGENDA ITEM 12:

PuBLIC COMMENT

AGENDA ITEM 13:

BREAK

AGENDA ITEM 14:

CLOSED SESSION

Attorney/Client Matters — G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3)



	Approval of Minutes
	Tentative Agenda and Meeting Notice
	Approval of the October 18, 2022, Agenda
	Parking Deck Update and Proposed Agreement with Appalachian Architecture, PA
	Opioid Grant Opportunity
	Fair Housing Plan Update for Community Care Block Grant for COVID Recovery (CDBG-CV)
	Project on Aging Annual Report
	Maintenance Bid award
	Tax Matters
	A.  Monthly Collections Report
	B.  Refunds and Releases

	Howard’s Knob Park Master Plan and Accessibility for Parks Grant Application Requests
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	A.  Contract for Architectural Services for the new 911/Medic Base/EOC Facility
	B.  Recommended Contract Award for Employee Medical, Dental, and Life Insurance
	C.  Budget Amendment
	D.  Proposed Extension to the Current Forest Service Lease
	E.   Proposed Amendments to Public Comment Rules
	F.  November Meeting Schedule
	G.  Boards and Commissions
	H.  Announcements

	Public Comment
	Break
	Closed Session



